
 
   

From: Kimberly Carleson 
To: Kimberly Carleson; Maguire, Jill (ATR) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reject the proposal final judgment 
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 9:58:29 PM 
Importance: High 

Subject: Reject the Proposed Final Judgment – United States v. UnitedHealth Group Inc. and 
Amedisys Inc. (Case No. 1:24-cv-03267-JKB) 

Dear Ms. Maguire, 

I am urging the Court to reject the proposed settlement in UnitedHealth Group’s (UHG) 
acquisition of Amedisys. This deal is not in the public interest, it is a roadmap for further 
consolidation, higher costs, reduced care access, and the elimination of independent providers. 

UHG is already the largest and most powerful player in U.S. healthcare, controlling both the 
payment and delivery sides of care. This merger will only deepen that chokehold, allowing 
UHG to: 

-Steer patients to its own agencies, even when lower-quality care results 

Deny or delay approvals to competing providers 

Pay independents far below cost while overpaying its own subsidiaries 

We’ve seen this playbook before—after UHG’s 2023 LHC Group acquisition, independent 
agencies were driven out by reimbursement discrimination and arbitrary denials. Patients 
suffered reduced visits, delayed discharges, and worsened outcomes. 

The proposed “fix” is a sham. Divesting 164 locations to Pennant Group and BrightSpring 
(both tied to private equity) will not restore competition. In fact, history shows such 
divestitures are often temporary—assets get flipped back to insurers at inflated prices, 
consolidating the market all over again. The odds that all 164 succeed without harm? 
0.0027%. That’s not a remedy—that’s a guarantee of market failure. 

Meanwhile, UHG is under investigation for over $140 billion in Medicare Advantage 
overpayments. Yet the government proposes to reward them with even more market share. 
Even members of Congress have called for breaking up UHG due to its conflicts of interest. 

This is not about one company buying another—it’s about whether we allow a single 
corporate empire to control who gets care, how much they pay, and whether they live or die. 
The Court must reject this settlement to protect competition, patients, and the integrity of our 
healthcare system. 

I am begging you, please make America healthy again. I deal with this large conglomerates 
daily. They do not care about any of us, just their bottom line. Please do the right thing. 

Sincerely, 



 

 

Kimberly Carleson 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is 
confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise legally protected. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original 
message and all copies. 

Disclaimer: The information contained herein is provided by US Beacon for informational 
and compliance purposes only and does not constitute legal advice. All data and findings are 
based on review of medical claims and documentation provided at the time of analysis. US 
Beacon is an independent third-party review organization and does not represent the interests 
of providers, payers, or TPAs. Final claim decisions rest with the health plan or responsible 
fiduciary, in accordance with federal and state law. 

Compliance Statement: US Beacon conducts reviews in accordance with ERISA fiduciary 
standards, applicable federal billing regulations, AMA CPT coding guidelines, CMS/NCCI 
edits, and state transparency laws. Our services are designed to support plan sponsors in 
ensuring lawful, accurate, and defensible healthcare reimbursements. 




